
From: Howe, Catherine [Catherine.Howe@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 March 2014 17:47
To: Local Development Plan
Subject: Consultation on CIL Draft Charging schedule - Statement of Modifications
Thank you for your letter dated 27 February 2014.  
 
I can confirm that NRW have no comments to make on the consultation.
 
Regards,
 
Catherine Howe

Uwch Ymgynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu / Senior Development Planning Advisor
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffôn/Tel: 03000 653069
Gwefan / Website: www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a’u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn 
awr ac yn y dyfodol.
Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now 
and in the future.
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